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DATE: July 31, 2023 
 
BID DATE: August 3, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. Local Time 
  
TO ALL BIDDERS BIDDING ON THE ABOVE PROJECT: 
 
All Bidders submitting a Bid on the above Contract shall carefully read this Addendum and give it 
consideration in the preparation of their Bid.  Contractor shall list all addendums on the Bid Form to 
ensure conformity in the bid. 
 

 Drawings, Specifications and/or Proposals are herein amended, expanded and/or modified, as hereinafter 
described, and become a part of the Contract Documents with same force and affect as if incorporated, 
therein, originally.  Any contrary provisions contained, or referred to, in Drawings and/or Specifications, 
shall remain applicable unless overridden by this Addendum.  Revised or contrary provisions herein shall 
not affect any other part of Contract Documents and any deletions, additions, substitutions and/or 
revisions mentioned, shall include all labor, materials, methods, modifications, etc. required for complete 
performance of the work.  
 
The following are revisions questions asked and answered by GEI Consultants. 

 
Question 1: Is the water service provided by the city or is the contractor required to install service from 
water main to bottle filler?  If contractor, approximately how many lineal feet is the line. 
GEI Answer 1:  The water service will be provided and installed by the City.  
 
Question 2: Are light poles existing or being supplied/installed by City or is this contractor responsibility? 
GEI Answer 2:  All electrical work will be completed by the City. 
 
Question 3: Are the playground and pavilion directional signs provided and installed by city?   
GEI Answer 3:  All signage will be completed by the City. 
 
Question 4:  Is there a plan to have the ADA picnic table and grill on an accessible pad off the walkway 
(not shown on plan)?  If so, what size/details do you have for the pad? 
GEI Answer 4: The ADA table and grill will be on an accessible pad per updated drawings. 
 
Question 5: Do you have an approximately length of the paved walkway?  Is 6’ approach from walkway 
to play area to be asphalt as well? 
GEI Answer 5:  The main pathway is approximately 330-feet long.  The approaches to the play area are 
also asphalt. 
 
6:  Drawings have been updated and are attached as part of Addendum No. 2. 
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Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting the date and the number in the spaces 
provided in the Bid Form. 
 
 
GEI Consultants 
Marquette, Michigan 

 
George M. Meister, P.E. 
Project Manager 


